From: Showker, Amy C.

To: Schaefer, Dawn M; A Danielle R; Lozzi, Moira; Pietzman, David; Lorenzi, Natalie
: Modarressi, Melissa; mlittle@bklawva.com; Guillen, Andrew A

Subject: RE: [External] RESPONSE TO YOUR EMAIL

Date: Thursday, April 23, 2020 1:16:40 PM

Attorney Client Privilege

Thanks,
Amy

Amy Showker

Greenbriar East Elementary School
Acting Assistant Principal

Office: 703-633-6400

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that
is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Likewise, this message may contain Federal and
state government documents which are confidential, and the information contained therein may not be disclosed pursuant to
applicable Federal and state law. If the reader of the message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution
or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by telephone and forward this original message to us at the sending address.

From: Schaefer, Dawn M

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 12:41 PM

To: Amos, Danielle R <dramos@fcps.edu>; Lozzi, Moira <mlozzi@fcps.edu>; Pietzman, David
<djpietzman@fcps.edu>; Showker, Amy C. <ACShowker@fcps.edu>; Lorenzi, Natalie
<nllorenzi@fcps.edu>

Cc: Modarressi, Melissa <MWModarressi@fcps.edu>; mlittle@bklawva.com; Guillen, Andrew A
<aaguillen@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE: [External] RESPONSE TO YOUR EMAIL

Danielle,

Attorney Client Privilege

Thanks,



Dawn

Dawn M. Schaefer, M.Ed.

Coordinator, Due Process and Eligibility
Fairfax County Public Schools

8270 Willow Oaks Corporate Drive
Fairfax, VA 22031
dmschaefer@fcps.edu

571-423-4470

From: Amos, Danielle R <dramos@fcps.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 10:28 AM

To: Lozzi, Moira <mlozzi@fcps.edu>; Pietzman, David <djpietzman@fcps.edu>; Showker, Amy C.
<ACShowker@fcps.edu>; Lorenzi, Natalie <pllorenzi@fcps.edu>

Cc: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Modarressi, Melissa <MWModarressi@fcps.edu>;
mlittle@bklawva.com: Guillen, Andrew A <aaguillen@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE: [External] RESPONSE TO YOUR EMAIL

Attorney Client Privilege

Thank you so much!

Danielle

From: personal contact info

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 9:41 PM

To: Lozzi, Moira <mlozzi@fcps.edu>; Pietzman, David <djpietzman@fcps.edu>; Showker, Amy C.
<ACShowker@fcps.edu>; Lorenzi, Natalie <pllorenzi@fcps.edu>; Amos, Danielle R
<dramos@fcps.edu>

Cc: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu> personal contact info

Subject: [External] RESPONSE TO YOUR EMAIL

ELIGIBILITY RECORDING 191112 1117.m031B3

attorney client privileged communication










From: Schaefer, Dawn M

To: Showker, Amy C.; Amos, Danielle R; Lozzi, Moira; Pietzman, David; Lorenzi, Natalie
Cc: Modarressi, Melissa; miittle@bklawva.com; Guillen, Andrew A

Subject: RE: [External] RESPONSE TO YOUR EMAIL

Date: Thursday, April 23, 2020 1:23:21 PM

Attorney Client Privilege

Dawn M. Schaefer, M.Ed.
Coordinator, Due Process and Eligibility
Fairfax County Public Schools
8270 Willow Oaks Corporate Drive
Fairfax, VA 22031

mschaefer@fcps.
571-423-4470

From: Showker, Amy C. <ACShowker@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 1:17 PM

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Amos, Danielle R <dramos@fcps.edu>; Lozzi, Moira
<mlozzi@fcps.edu>; Pietzman, David <djpietzman@fcps.edu>; Lorenzi, Natalie <nllorenzi@fcps.edu>
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
<ACShowker@fcps.edu>; Lorenzi, Natalie <nllorenzi@fcps.edu>
Cc: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Modarressi, Melissa <MWModarressi@fcps.edu>;

mlittle@bklawva.com; Guillen, Andrew A <aaguillen@fcps.edu>
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
<ACShowker@fcps.edu>; Lorenzi, Natalie <nllorenzi@fcps.edu>; Amos, Danielle R

<dramos@fcps.edu>
Cc: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; personal contact info

Subject: [External] RESPONSE TO YOUR EMAIL

Attorney Client Privilege

Attorney Client Privilege

attorney client privileged communication







From: Modarressi, Melissa

To: Amos, Danielle R; Schaefer, Dawn M; Showker, Amy C.; Lozzi, Moira; Pietzman, David; Lorenzi, Natalie
Cc: miittle@bklawva.com; Guillen, Andrew A

Subject: RE: [External] RESPONSE TO YOUR EMAIL

Date: Thursday, April 23, 2020 1:38:03 PM

Attorney Client Privilege

Thank you!

Melissa

Melissa W. Modarressi

Manager, Early Childhood Identification and Services
Bull Run Early Childhood Center

15301 Lee Highway

Centreville, VA 20121

mwmodarressi@fcps.edu

Main Office: 703-456-2200

Fax: 703-456-2211

www.fcps.edu

Every Child Ready to Learn

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

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 1:25 PM

To: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Showker, Amy C. <ACShowker@fcps.edu>; Lozzi,
Moira <mlozzi@fcps.edu>; Pietzman, David <djpietzman@fcps.edu>; Lorenzi, Natalie
<nllorenzi@fcps.edu>

Cc: Modarressi, Melissa <MWModarressi@fcps.edu>; mlittle@bklawva.com; Guillen, Andrew A
<aaguillen@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE: [External] RESPONSE TO YOUR EMAIL

Hello,



Attorney Client Privilege

Danielle

From: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 1:23 PM

To: Showker, Amy C. <ACShowker@fcps.edu>; Amos, Danielle R <dramos@fcps.edu>; Lozzi, Moira
<mlozzi@fcps.edu>; Pietzman, David <djpietzman@fcps.edu>; Lorenzi, Natalie <pllorenzi@fcps.edu>
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

From: Showker, Amy C. < howker@f >

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
<§§gg;i|lgg@fgp5 edu>

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
<ACShowker@fcps.edu>; Lorenzi, Natalie <nllorenzi@f >
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

Cc: Schaefer, Dawn M < fer@ P personal contact info

Subject: [External] RESPONSE TO YOUR EMAIL

Attorney Client Privilege

Attorney Client Privilege




Attorney Client Privilege

student info

Attorney Client Privilege

Attorney Client Privilege

Thank you,







From: Amos, Danielle R

To: Schaefer, Dawn M; Showker, Amy C.; Lozzi, Moira; Pietzman, David; Lorenzi, Natalie
Cc: Modarressi, Melissa; miittle@bklawva.com; Guillen, Andrew A

Subject: RE: [External] RESPONSE TO YOUR EMAIL

Date: Thursday, April 23, 2020 1:25:01 PM

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
<pllorenzi@fcps. ¥

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

Cc: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Grace Kim <gekim@gekimlaw.com>
Subject: [External] RESPONSE TO YOUR EMAIL

Attorney Client Privilege

Attorney Client Privilege










From: Showker, Amy C.,

To: Amos, Danielle R; Modarressi, Melissa; Schaefer, Dawn M; Lozzi, Moira; Pietzman, David; Lorenzi, Natalie
Cc: miittle@bklawva.com; Guillen, Andrew A

Subject: RE: [External] RESPONSE TO YOUR EMAIL

Date: Thursday, April 23, 2020 2:07:34 PM

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

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 1:42 PM

To: Modarressi, Melissa <MWModarressi@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>;
Showker, Amy C. <ACShowker@fcps.edu>; Lozzi, Moira <mlozzi@fcps.edu>; Pietzman, David
<djpietzman@fcps.edu>; Lorenzi, Natalie <nllorenzi@fcps.edu>

Cc: mlittle@bklawva.com; Guillen, Andrew A <aaguillen@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE: [External] RESPONSE TO YOUR EMAIL

Thanks!

From: Modarressi, Melissa <MWModarressi@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 1:38 PM

To: Amos, Danielle R <dramos@fcps.edu>; Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Showker,
Amy C. <ACShowker@fcps.edu>; Lozzi, Moira <mlozzi@fcps.edu>; Pietzman, David
<djpietzman@fcps.edu>; Lorenzi, Natalie <nllorenzi@fcps.edu>

Cc: mlittle@bklawva.com; Guillen, Andrew A <aaguillen@fcps.edu>

Subject: RE: [External] RESPONSE TO YOUR EMAIL

Hi all,



Attorney Client Privilege

Thank you!

Melissa

Melissa W. Modarressi

Manager, Early Childhood |dentification and Services
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

Cc: Modarressi, Melissa < M ressi > mlittle@bklawva.com; Guillen, Andrew A
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

< illen@fcps.edu>

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

To: Lozzi, Moira <mlozzi@fcps.edu>; Pietzman, David <djpietzman@fcps.edu>; Showker, Amy C,
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

To: Lozzi, Moira <mlozzi@fcps.edu>; Pietzman, David <djpietzman@fcps >:; Showker, Amy C.
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

To: Showker, Amy C.; Modarressi, Melissa; Schaefer, Dawn M; Lozzi, Moira; Pietzman, David; Lorenzi, Natalie
Cc: miittle@bklawva.com; Guillen, Andrew A

Subject: RE: [External] RESPONSE TO YOUR EMAIL

Date: Thursday, April 23, 2020 2:09:49 PM

Thanks, All!

From: Showker, Amy C. <ACShowker@fcps.edu>

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 2:08 PM

To: Amos, Danielle R <dramos@fcps.edu>; Modarressi, Melissa <MWModarressi@fcps.edu>;
Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Lozzi, Moira <mlozzi@fcps.edu>; Pietzman, David
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
<djpietzman@fcps.edu>; Lorenzi, Natalie <pllorenzi@fcps.edu>

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

mwmodarressi@fcps.

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




Cc: Modarressi, Melissa < Modarressi@f >: mlittle@bklawva.com; Guillen, Andrew A
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
Cc: Modarressi, Melissa <MWWModarressi@fcps.edu>; mlittle@bklawva.com; Guillen, Andrew A

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
<nllorenzi@fcps. -3

Cc: Modarressi, Melissa < Modarressi >: mlittle@bklawva.com; Guillen, Andrew A
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

From personal contact info

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

Cc: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.ed U=, personal contact info

Subject: [External] RESPONSE TO YOUR EMAIL

Attorney Client Privilege

personal contact info

Attorney Client Privilege




Attorney Client Privilege

Attorney Client Privilege

Attorney Client Privilege

Attorney Client Privilege

Attorney Client Privilege







From: Amos, Danielle R

To: Modarressi, Melissa; Schaefer, Dawn M; Showker, Amy C.; Lozzi, Moira; Pietzman, David; Lorenzi, Natalie
Cc: miittle@bklawva.com; Guillen, Andrew A

Subject: RE: [External] RESPONSE TO YOUR EMAIL

Date: Thursday, April 23, 2020 1:41:35 PM

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
{aagm”g“@[;;ng ggj!p

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
<pllorenzi@fcps.edu>

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

quamggg@jg ps ggj“)

Cc: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Grace Kim <gekim@gekimlaw.com>

Subject: [External] RESPONSE TO YOUR EMAIL

Attorney Client Privilege

Attorney Client Privilege










From: Amos, Danielle R

To: Schaefer, Dawn M; Lozzi, Moira; Pietzman, David; Showker, Amy C.; Lorenzi, Natalie
Cc: Modarressi, Melissa; miittle@bklawva.com; Guillen, Andrew A

Subject: RE: [External] RESPONSE TO YOUR EMAIL

Date: Thursday, April 23, 2020 8:41:32 PM

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
<ACShowker@fcps.edu>; Lorenzi, Natalie <pllorenzi@f >

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

<dramos@fcps. >

Cc: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; personal contact info

Subject: [External] RESPONSE TO YOUR EMAIL

Attorney Client Privilege

Attorney Client Privilege










From: Amos, Danielle R

To: Lozzi, Moira; Pietzman, David; Showker, Amy C.; Lorenzi, Natalie

Cc: Schaefer, Dawn M; Modarressi, Melissa; miittle@bklawva.com; Guillen, Andrew A
Subject: RE: [External] RESPONSE TO YOUR EMAIL

Date: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 10:28:05 AM

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

To: Lozzi, Moira; Cantu, Beth; Mlittle@bklawva.com; Pietzman, David; Showker, Amy C.; Modarressi, Melissa;
Laferriere, Jillian; Schaefer, Dawn M; Guillen, Andrew A

Subject: RE: [External] RESPONSE TO YOUR EMAIL

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 10:14:00 AM

Attorney Client Privilege

Thank you.

Danielle

From: Lozzi, Moira <mlozzi@fcps.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 10:11 AM

To: Cantu, Beth <bacantu@fcps.edu>; Amos, Danielle R <dramos@fcps.edu>; Mlittle@bklawva.com;
Pietzman, David <djpietzman@fcps.edu>; Showker, Amy C. <ACShowker@fcps.edu>; Modarressi,
Melissa <MWModarressi@fcps.edu>; Laferriere, lillian <jlaferriere @fcps.edu>

Subject: FW: [External] RESPONSE TO YOUR EMAIL

Attorney Client Privilege

Thanks
Moira

Moira Lozzi

Preschool Team Lead

Greenbriar East Elementary

13006 Point Pleasant Dr, Fairfax, VA 22033
Direct Phone 703-633-6439

Fax 703-633-6497

Main Office Phone 703-633-6400

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Likewise, this
message may contain Federal and state government documents which are confidential, and the information
contained therein may not be disclosed pursuant to applicable Federal and state law. If the reader of the message
is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and
forward this original message to us at the sending address.



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

To: Amos, Danielle R; Lozzi, Moira; Pietzman, David; Showker, Amy C.; Lorenzi, Natalie
Cc: Modarressi, Melissa; mlittle@bklawva.com; Guillen, Andrew A

Subject: RE: [External] RESPONSE TO YOUR EMAIL

Date: Thursday, April 23, 2020 12:40:44 PM

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

Sent: Tue

To: Lozzi, Moira <mlozzi@fcps. edu> Pietzman, David <djpietzman@fcps.edu>; Showker, Amy C.
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

Date: Thursday, April 23, 2020 1:19:07 PM

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
<ACShowker@fcps.edu>; Lorenzi, Natalie <nllorenzi@fcps. >

Cc: Schaefer, Dawn M <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>; Modarressi, Melissa <MWModarressi@fcps.edu>;
mlittle@bklawva.com; Guillen, Andrew A <aaguillen@fcps.edu>
Subject: RE: [External] RESPONSE TO YOUR EMAIL

Hello, Dawn, Andrew, and Melissa,

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







